PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

APRIL 8, 2008 CITY COUNCIL - 6:30 P.M.

LIBRARY CONFERENCE ROOM 25 SOUTH 200 EAST PANGUITCH, UTAH 84759

Present at the City Council meeting were Mayor J. Arthur Cooper, City Recorder Cindy B. Johnson, City Council Members Eric Houston, Nick Reynolds, Tim Smith and Lori Talbot. City Manager Allen K. Henrie, Attorney Barry Huntington and Councilman John Orton were absent.

<u>OPENING CEREMONY</u> The opening ceremony was conducted by Nick Reynolds.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Tim Smith moved, seconded by Eric Houston to adopt the agenda as outlined. The motion passed with all in favor.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Eric Houston moved, seconded by Tim Smith to approve the minutes as corrected. The motion passed with all in favor.

UP COMING MEETINGS

A. HOUSING MEETING IN CEDAR CITY

<u>POLICE REPORT</u> Sheriff Danny Perkins was in attendance to give a police report. He handed out the officers reports and said they have been really busy.

Sheriff Perkins asked Principal Nick Reynolds if they have talked with the youth about stranger danger in conjunction with the incident at the church a week ago. Mr. Reynolds said they do talk with the children a lot about stranger danger.

Nick Reynolds asked if there was any way to report the facts to the kids when something bad happens to alleviate some of the rumors. There was a shooting accident that killed a girl in the 6^{th} grade. It has been tough on her classmates and Mr. Reynolds wants to report the facts to them to stop any rumors that could cause pain to any family or friends.

FCCLA DONATION - BOBBIE BURNINGHAM & KYLIE PALMER Bobbie Burningham and Kylie Palmer were in attendance to present their FCCLA project which won first place at state. They are now eligible to go to Nationals in Florida and are seeking donations to help with expenses.

PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES APRIL 8, 2008 PAGE 2

For their project they held a 3 on 3 basketball tournament with all of the proceeds going to the American Heart Association in honor of Rick Burningham. They raised \$1,600.00.

Tim Smith moved, seconded by Eric Houston to donate \$500.00 to the girls to attend FCCLA Nationals in Florida. They are to get \$250.00 now and \$250.00 after the flowers have been planted. The motion passed with all in favor.

<u>TRIPLE C TRACTOR - MALOY DODDS</u> John Orton was not able to be in attendance and asked that the above item be tabled until he could be in attendance.

Nick Reynolds moved, seconded by Tim Smith to table the above agenda item until next council meeting. The motion passed with all in favor.

<u>ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION</u> The city needs to decide on a day to hold the Arbor Day Celebration.

Eric Houston moved, seconded by Tim Smith to instruct Allen K Henrie to get with Nick Reynolds to come up with a day to hold the Arbor Day event that will work with the school. The motion passed with all in favor.

<u>CHERYL CHURCH - Skate Board Park</u> Cheryl Church was in attendance to inform the city council that she has the skate board account but a skate board park does not fit under the Main Street Committee.

The council would like Cheryl to talk with Allen K. Henrie about the skateboard park.

Cheryl also reported that the High School Drama Club took first place at State competition. Tomorrow night they are showcasing some of their work for the public to come and enjoy.

<u>CITIZEN COMMENT</u> Denny Orton was in attendance to discuss the impact fee implementation. He went on to say that developers are really concerned. When you raise the cost of a lot by \$4,500.00 it makes them harder to sell.

Mr. Orton also said if it is needed that's fine, but if it really is not needed then it should not be implemented. He said that he hopes the city made a wise decision and the money is used properly. He went on to say there is some negative things that come out of doing something like this, especially when you start out so high in price.

PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES APRIL 8, 2008 PAGE 3

Denny feels the city should have increased our monthly sewer/water rates.

Who ever purchases the lots will have to pay the impact fee when they decide to build.

MULTI PURPOSE EVENT CENTER There is a meeting on the 23^{rd} .

The bull riding event they are filming is costing \$8,000.00 but will run 18-32 times on TV. Tony Beckstead is working very hard on this event.

PENDING BUSINESS The pending business list was edited.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Junk Cars - The junk cars around town need to be cleaned up.

<u>CURRENT BILLS</u> The council reviewed the current bills to be paid. Eric Houston had a question on the Scholzens bill. Cindy Johnson called the treasurer and got the question answered.

Eric Houston moved, seconded by Nick Reynolds to pay the current bills. The motion passed with all in favor.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

J. Arthur Cooper, Mayor

Cindy Johnson, City Recorder